Lincoln Jr. Zebras Youth Football and Cheer Meeting Minutes

June 26, 2024 6:30 PM Brick and Barrel Pizza, Lincoln

Regular Meeting

Meeting Chair/Facilitator: Ben Rask

Board Members/Invitees: Ben Rask, Erin Lewis, Liz Rogers, Angie Zimmer, Breanne Kohl, Brian Aguilar, Lisa Reeder, Alison Kowalczyk, Ashley Gilbertson, Rosie Scorsur, Amber Williams, Kortney Williams, Jenny Stelter, and Sara McHugh.

- I. CALL TO ORDER: 6:34 PM
- II. ROLL CALL: Ben Rask, Erin Lewis, Angie Zimmer, Lisa Reeder, Ashley Gilbertson, Rosie Scorsur, Kortney Williams, and Jenny Stelter. Not Present: Liz Rogers, Breanne Kohl, Brian Aguilar, Alison Kowalczykc, Amber Williams, and Sara McHugh.

III. OPEN BUSINESS/ISSUES:

- a. Approval of Minutes from 5/1/2024, 5/21/2024, 6/19/2024 (zoom) (minutes will be completed and presented for review prior to next meeting, this item is on hold until sufficient time allowed for review).
- b. Treasurer Report/Update: Read by Erin. Attachment will need to be provided by Alison to attach to these minutes.
- c. Coach jackets/shirts cost to be approved: \$2320.00 approved
- d. Football Bags Wash Assistance: Asking for volunteers to wash bags at the laundry mat. Lisa and Erin will try to figure out a time to get this done. Bringing old Jerseys to the fireworks booth to sell for donations. Alison will need to bring an iPad and cashbox.
- e. Fireworks Booth: Board members will need to be present for each shift. Instructions are posted. Only board members handle money and ring items up. No kids are allowed in the fireworks booth. Don't leave cash unattended. 18 and older to buy fireworks. Keep container locked. Trailer is for overnight use only and not to be used during the day. Use bathrooms at Togo's or Panda Express. Coupons are available this year for purchases.
- f. Krispy Kreme Fundraiser Update: Angie is working on this to be able to credit accounts. 28 people that bought boxes didn't select who they were supporting so Angie is trying to investigate what player the credits go to.
- g. Enrollment Update: Enrollment 82 Football 95 Cheer. Statistics show from previous years we are on track with the enrollments hope to be getting some here in the next week.
- h. Parent Volunteers (JAMz/Games): Asking for help with the snack bar and end of day Sunday around 2:00. Lisa will have the snack bar. Rosie & Jenny can help. Erin will help after the equipment is handed out. Jamz is 8-3 on Saturday and Sunday 8:00-2:30 Parent showcase is at 2:30.
- i. Spirit Wear Order: Approved to move forward to order spirit packs for the football player along with coaches practice shirts and shorts. Approved for \$9000. Which the

Lincoln Jr. Zebras Youth Football and Cheer Meeting Minutes

June 26, 2024 6:30 PM Brick and Barrel Pizza, Lincoln

\$2320 (see item C. above) is included in the total for the coaches' polos/jackets. Lisa motioned to approve, and Rosie seconded.

j. Registration Incentives Update (will be tabled): Tabled for next meeting but did say: March10- May 5th will do an online winner. 10 game day passes, 10 \$50 spirit wear 10 \$50 snack bar.

IV. NEW BUSINESS

- a. JAM- Snack Bar/Board Participation: See H above. Duplicated topic.
- b. Cheer Coaches Bags: Ben/Brian will order first aid kits and ice packs.
- c. Water Jugs: Rosie is getting a water jug for water during practice.
- d. Cheer deficit: Due to discounted registration for early bird pricing. Cheer would like to allocate money from the fireworks booth and stunt and use for cheer account.
- e. Sponsored Cheerleader funds: Tabled
- f. Member Backup: Asking board member to help assist other board members if they need help or are going on vacation.
- g. Voting by Email (NP Law, Bylaws, etc.): Tabled
- h. Minutes Change Vote: Tabled

V. OPEN DISCUSSION/ROUNDTABLE:

- a. Vice President
- b. Spirit Wear Coordinator
- c. Treasurer
- d. Secretary
- e. Director of Public Info
- f. Site Director/Football Director
- g. Equipment Coordinator
- h. Parent Volunteer Coordinator
- i. Board Advisor
- j. Snack Bar Coordinator
- k. Cheer Director
- 1. Assistant Cheer Director/ Registrar
- m. Cheer Coordinator
- n. President/ Fundraiser Coordinator: Ben is taking a website class because the website needs to be updated. Need to buy CIF Rule book. \$15 each and ordering 4. The newest rule book is on the drive and will be added to the website. The week after the 4th Angie and Alison will be going to ATT&T for the iPad. Picture day is August 18th.
- VI. ADJOURNMENT: 8:20 PM